

From: Deependra Pokharel

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: April 05, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0004-EX-CN-2018

---

Message:

Hello,

We have submitted the power calculation as an attachment to file # 0004-EX-CN-2018. File name "Power calculation for L band.pdf"; Please note that our calculation shows compliance with NTIA redbook section 8.3.28, and our calculated emissions are no greater than -140 dBm/24 MHz. This calculation is based on free space propagation.

For reference, we will also be testing inside of our semi-anechoic near-field range, which provides 25-30 dB of attenuation inside of a building which provides 40-50 dB of attenuation.

Please don't hesitate to contact us with any questions. Thank you.